
INFINITIVE VERBS 
PHRASES



Ir + a + Inf. 

“Going to do something” 
(the simple future tense)



“IR” (to go) is irregular

• Yo voy a

• Tú vas a

• Él
Ella      va a
Ud.

• Nosotros    vamos a

• Vosotros    vais a

• Ellos
Ellas van a
Uds. 

Nosotros vamos a jugar fútbol

Marta va a nadar 

Luis y Mario van a cantar en el coro



Prepositons – how they are used?

• A          1) proper nouns that are a place      
(Hillgrove, Yogli Mogli, Macy’s)

• Voy a Hillgrove

2)  If you’re going to do an action     
(simple future tense) – ex) I’m 
going to swim = (Yo) voy a nadar

• Al (a él) = masc. & sing.  Ella va al gimnasio

• A la = fem. & sing.   Tú vas a la cafetería

• A los = masc. & plural.  Yo voy a los teatros

• A las = fem. & plural. Nosotros vamos a las montañas

You can NOT 

have “a él” –

you must 

smash it 

together to 

make “al”



Sr. Wooly

• https://www.senorwooly.com/blog/song-ir-presente

https://www.senorwooly.com/blog/song-ir-presente


Ir + a + infinitive is used to  
state what one is going to do.

• Voy a jugar videojuegos→
• I am going to play videogames.

• Vas a practicar al golf. →
• You (fam) are going to practice golf.

• Ella va a asistir a la reunion del club.

• She is going to attend the club meeting.



What is one thing you are going 
to do after school today?



Deber + inf.

“Should do something”

• Los estudiantes deben hacer la tarea

• Ella debe estudiar para el examen

• Yo debo practicar violin



“Deber” is a regular verb

• Yo debo

• Tú debes

• Él
Ella      debe
Ud.

• Nosotros debemos

• Vosotros debéis

• Ellos
Ellas deben
Uds. 

¡Ustedes deben estudiar español!



What is one thing your best 
friend should do?



Querer + inf.

“Want to do something”

Ex) Quiero ir a la fiesta

Ex) ¿Quieren estudiar en la 
biblioteca?



Remember! “Querer” is a stem-
changing verb (E:IE)

• Yo quiero

• Tú quieres

• Él
Ella      quiere
Ud.

• Nosotros queremos

• Vosotros queréis

• Ellos
Ellas quieren
Uds. 

¡Yo quiero hablar español!



What is one thing that you and 
your friends want to do?



Poder + inf.

“Can do something”

Ex) Puedo hablar español

Ex) ¿Puedes jugar
videojuegos esta noche?



“Poder” is also stem-changing 
(O:UE)

• Yo puedo

• Tú puedes

• Él
Ella      puede
Ud.

• Nosotros podemos

• Vosotros podéis

• Ellos
Ellas pueden
Uds. 

¡Tú puedes hablar español!



What is one thing your friends 
can do but you can’t?

….pero yo no.



Tener + que + Inf.

“Have to do something” 
(expresses obligation)

ex) Tengo que estudiar para el examen.
I have to study for the test



“Tener” is irregular

• Yo tengo

• Tú tienes

• Él
Ella      tiene
Ud.

• Nosotros tenemos

• Vosotros tenéis

• Ellos
Ellas tienen
Uds. 

To express obligation, use the following formula:

TENER + que + Infinitive Verb

Ex) Nosotros tenemos que escribir mucho en la clase de inglés.

We have to write a lot in English class.



Tener que + infinitive is used to  
state what one must do.

• Tengo que ir.→
• I have to go.

• Tienes que estudiar el vocabulario. →
• You (fam) have to study the vocab.

• La maestra tiene que enseñar la clase. →
• The teacher has to teach the class



Tener que + infinitive is used to  
state what one must do.

• Tenemos que terminar la tarea.→
• We have to finish the homework.

• Tenéis que practicar los verbos. →
• Y’all have to practice the verbs.

• They have to sleep 8 hours each night. →
• Ellos tienen que dormir 8 horas cada noche.



What is one thing you have to 
do today?



Preferir+ Inf.

“Prefer to do something”

ex) -¿Te gusta jugar videojuegos?
-No, no me gusta. 

Yo prefiero practicar deportes.



“Preferir” is a stem-changing 
verb (E:IE)

• Yo prefiero

• Tú prefieres

• Él
Ella      prefiere
Ud.

• Nosotros preferimos

• Vosotros preferís

• Ellos
Ellas prefieren
Uds. 

¡Yo prefiero dormir!



What is one thing you prefer to 
do after school?



“Antes de” + Infinitive

• Translates as: “Before doing something”

• Yo hago mi tarea antes de ver la tele
• I do my HW before watching tv

• Ella se cepilla los dientes antes de comer el desayuno.
• She brushes her teeth before eating breakfast.

• Uds. van a tomar el examen antes de leer.
• Y’all are going to take the test before reading.



“Después de” + Infinitive

• Translates as: “After doing something”

• Uds. pueden usar los teléfonos después de completar
la tarea
• Y’all can use the phones after completing the HW

• Yo voy a comer después de vestirme.
• I am going to eat after getting dressed.

• Ella se seca después de nadar.
• She dries off after swimming.



“Para” + Infinitive

• Translates as: “In order to do something”

• Uds. estudian el vocabulario para sacar una buena nota.
• Y’all study the vocab in order to get a good grade.

• Yo practico la guitarra para ser la mejor de la banda.
• I practice guitar in order to be the best in the band.

• Ella trabaja para ganar dinero.
• She works in order to earn money.


